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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: August 28, 2012
Re: Inthe Matter of the Application of Chase Com d/b/a GoConference, to cancel their Certificate

of Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Local Exchange Services in the State of Utah
Docket No. 12-2453-01.

RECOMMENDATION (Approval):

The Division has reviewed the request by Chase Com d/b/a GoConference to have their Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity to provide Local Exchange Services in the State of Utah cancelled
and recommends the Commission grant this request.

EXPLANATION:

On or about August 13, 2012, Chase Com d/b/a GoConference filed with the Commission a request
to have their Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity cancelled. The Division has reviewed
this request and found the following:

Com d/b/a GoConference was issued a Certificate to provide telecommunications services in Utah on
July 13, 2005 in Docket No. 05-2453-01. Their business license expired in 2011 for failure to renew
and our records show they have not had any business revenue in the State of Utah for the past three
years.

cc: Herb Levitin, President, Chase Com d/b/a GoConference
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Eric Orton, Utility Analyst, Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah
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